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Within the context of the Statistical Center for the Cooperation Council for the Arab Countries of the Gulf (GCC-Stat) to develop statistical dissemination
tools, in addition to the diversification of statistics and continued development in information technology, particularly in the field of geospatial information
systems, which transferred the descriptive information into visual map, reflecting new dimensions in statistical analysis processes, and emphasizing the
importance of the spatial dimension represented by the map, to facilitate the access to the information in ease and simplified manner, The GCC-Stat is pleased
to present to all interested users the fourth edition of (GCC Statistical Atlas 2019). The GCC Statistical Atlas intends to display set of key indicators on maps
that geospatially show digital statistical facts to meet different requirements of data users as well as to provide an updated and comprehensive overview of the
population, vital, social, economic, energy , water, tourism, transport, communication statistics in the GCC countries in 2019, in addition to Covid- 19 Statistic in
2020.

The GCC-Stat would like to extend its thanks and appreciation to all National Statistical Offices (NSO) in Member States of the GCC for providing all required
and necessary data to produce this atlas, and to all GCC-Stat staff members for their effective contribution to publish this current release. The GCC-Stat always

welcomes any suggestions and feedback to further improve the Atals in the future.
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Notes to Users

The GCC Statistical Atlas 2019 intends to provide interested users in government
institutions, private sector, media, employees in the business market, researchers,
statisticians, and users in other educational institutions and the public in general with the
most important statistical indicators spatially associated, as it is considered one of the
integration foundations between official statistics and geographic information systems.
The Atlas presents the most important demographic, social, economic, energy, water
tourism, transport and communication statistics in the GCC countries. |t contains a number

of geographical maps that present the most important indicators.

Data sources:

The statistical centers in the GCC countries are the official sources of the geographical
maps and statistics included in this Atlas and other related reports from GCC-STAT, as for
the geospatial data of the United Arab Emirates and the geographic world map data were

obtained from the website of the Environmental Systems Research Institute (esri).

Data reference period:

All indicators refer to 2019 except as indicated in the margins or titles of the maps.

Notifications:

@ The Atlas was prepared by the Geospatial Information Section in cooperation with all the

statistical departments of the Center.

@®The maps used in this Atlas cannot be used as reference for political, international and

administrative boundaries, they are only used for statistical representation.

@ Whenever the term “GCC Countries” is mentioned in this Atlas, it refers to the member

countries of the Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf.

The GCC-Stat is pleased to receive any feedback or suggestions from users which will

improve and enrich the center's upcoming publications.

au9i5 ol 02019 dyll adall Jgad pgleil pulao Jgat gilanll pullball Ga oy
G9-w 59 yrlolllg ollell Jilwgg (unlall eladllg dogan]l bluuwgoll §9 a0 anTuioll
wlbgoll el jgmoall doleg gpall a ol wluwgolly ytslaally yuialllg Jlocll
g o wpll wlebanll g Joolail puwl o s jluiel Luilso &layipoll auilasll
a8l wlogleoll
oliollg @8lallg & yalnidlly dcloinlly duld uwdl wlclaall poal guddall Jarss Ga
9henll lnihall o sace gle 59y 9m8 (gleidl yudao Jgay wllaillg Joillg daliudlg
wlibgoll pal uap=i el

bbbl jaliao

iilaall j Aol oo udall 1o B9 8.ylgdl wlelanllg adlpeall nilial) sowdl janoll
Losdg b ol (o &8l i3 &l whlaally dupel Al Jgad golsill ulao Jo
npa) @8l 2all Lilllg 83 Aol el elyLoll &g U & ilaall &bl eall ellll g Loty
da gl 99 Le=lg0 (59 6jguiioll gyjl dayid il wgall v oo (o Gad pdll
Ailoglsoll

WAbibul dawayollduiojll6yidll
Jnailall guglic gl Jiolgm G ] 8)Lbll o3 Lo |ae 02019 ol juuis wilibigoll &on

aly el

dlanll ahlall s aon &0 yoleill dila o)l ddlieall wloglsoll pwdy yulhll Alacl ol @
J20ll

dJgallg duwlbandl agaal) & aj04 ou.laUl lia 59 8lg]l lnihall gde aloiell p40s ) @
Ja 69 sUlanll Jbieidlg paysl Al plasiwl jaidg dyjlallg

wudao Jga yuliall lio G919 Lot ylisy yyleil yudao Jga 9l ool Jgs allnno @
A=l audall Jgad Gglsill

Lani Ly (jo @idlg o 2 auiodl Y48 (Joo Wilayido gl wilbaallo dyly j4 yoll iajug
Japol lidiuwoll Gyl aall gg-iao <lySlg Yaual gole Yo=3 Gl




GUlalhaglig oamlagll
Concepts and Definitions




(o))
—
o
o~
”
E
=
<
S
°
=
o
=
©
I
o
A
1
=
5
e
=)
o
o
S
c
3
O
(©)
c
o
=
©
=
[
Q.
o
[e}
(®)
=
3
G

©02019.6 =)l a Al JgaJ gl yudao JgaJ Gilaall uliall

ulalla nollg pualaoll

Concepts and Definitions

Il Population & Vital Statistics:

Natural Increase Rate:
Difference between live births and deaths per (1,000) population.

Crude Birth Rate:
Number of live births during a given year per (1,000) population at the mid-year.

Crude Death Rate:
Number of deaths during a given year per (1,000) population in the mid-year.

General Marriage Rate:

Number of Marriages during a given year per (1,000) Population (15 years and above) in the mid-year

General Divorce Rate:

Number of Divorces during a given year per (1,000) Population (15 years and above) in the mid-year.

Social Statistics:

Working Age Population:

International working age population is defined according to International Labour Organization (ILO)
standards as all persons aged (15 years and above), there is also a legal age for employment and this
age varies according to each country and its economic situations. In some countries, the legal working
age is (18 years and above), some determined it (16 years and above). While the official statistics
provided by the national and international statistical agencies adopt the international standards of (15
years and above).

Employed (Working Population):

All persons of working age (15 years and above), who during the reference period worked to
produce goods or provide services in return of cash or in kind payment, or for profit from self-
operating businesses owned fully or partially , as well as persons working free of cost for family or

other members. Moreover ,this category include Employed persons but not at work due to temporary
absence for certain holiday, sick leave or any other reason.
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Early Childhood Development (Nurseries & Kindergarten):

The stage of promoting the early development of children in cognitive, physical, ocial and emotional as
well as, to introduce young children to organized education outside the family environment. This stage is
called Level Zero according to the International Standard Classification of Education (ISCED), it refers to
early childhood education programs that have a deliberate educational component. These programs aim
to develop social and emotional skills necessary to participate in school and society. These programs also
develop some of the skills necessary to prepare for academic education and prepare children for primary
education. Early childhood development is targeting children aged zero to less than (3) years, known as
nurseries and the age group from (3) years to pre-primary which called kindergartens.

Energy & Environment Statistics:

Electricity:

The transfer of energy through the physical phenomena involving electric charges and their impacts
when connections are off or in motion.. Electricity can be generated through different processes such
as the conversion of potential energy from running water, waterfalls,wind and wave movement; direct
conversion of solar radiation through photovoltaic processes; or through the combustion of fuel.

Crude Oil:
Is a mineral component of natural origin consisting of a mixture of hydrocarbons and other impurities
such as sulfur. It exists in the liquid form under normal surface temperature and pressure, its physical

properties (density, viscosity ...etc.) are highly variable. This category contains condensates extracted
from associated and non-associated gas in crude oil which mixed with crude oil commercial flows.

Natural Gas:

It consists of several gases and it is formed in deposits below the surface of the earth, whether
in the form of liquid or gaseous, and it is mainly formed from methane. Natural gas includes both
"Nonassociated" gas produced from hydrocarbon producing fields only in gaseous form, "associated"
gas produced in conjunction with crude oil in addition to methane extracted from coal mine "mines gas".

Natural Gas Liquids (NGL):

Are liquid or liquefied hydrocarbons extracted from natural gas in separation facilities or gas processing
plants. Natural gas Liquids include ethane, propane, butane pentane and the enhanced pentane
(sometimes referred to as natural gasoline gas or intensification plant).The natural gas may be extracted
with crude oil (associated gas) or from a gas field without crude oil. Natural gas liquids can be removed
from the flow of natural gas near the wellhead or transferred to a natural gas processing plant. In the
event of gas processing and crude oil production, it is common to re-inject limited amount of natural gas
liquids condensate products into the flow of crude oil.
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Concepts and Definitions

Volume of Treated Wastewater:

The amount of wastewater, which had been treated and reused
The Volume of Reused Water:

Used water directly received from another user with or without treatment for further use.
It also includes treated wastewater received for further use from treatment plants. It does
not include water discharged into the watercourses and used again downstream. Excludes
recycling water within industrial sites.

Total Freshwater Use Provided by The Water Supply Industry Minus Losses During Transport:
Total freshwater provided by public water supply industry minus losses during transport.

Desalinated Water Production:
Total volume of water extracted from desalination of seawater and brackish water.

The Quantity of Fresh Groundwater Extracted:
The volume of water extracted by economic units from aquifers and springs within the
territory of the country over one year.

- Foreign Trade Statistics :

Intra-Trade:
Inter-trade refers to all commodity flows between the GCC countries for total inter-commodity

exports, and it consists of:
(a)- Intra-national merchandise exports: It is GCC countries exports of national origin intra-
goods (including compensatory products that its origin changes after internal processing from
foreign to domestic) from any part of the statistical territory of the GCC countries, including
free zones and customs warehouses. These exports are divided into:

- Non-oil national merchandise exports.

- Oil exports.
(b). Re-exports among the GCC countries: It refers to all foreign goods that were previously
imported and subjected to all customs procedures, and then re-exported within the statistical
territory of the GCC countries.

The value of total merchandise exports is calculated on FOB (Free on Board) basis and
includes the value of the goods, in addition to all expenses, until it reaches the board of the
carrier or customs transit point.
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Total Exports of Goods:
Consist of:
(a). National Merchandise Exports: the GCC countries national origin goods exported
outside the GCC countries (including compensatory products that its origin changes after
internal processing from foreign to domestic) from any part of the statistical territories in
the GCC countries, including free zones and customs warehouses.
These exports are divided into:

- Domestic non-oil merchandise exports.

- Oil exports.
(b). Re-exports: the foreign goods that are re-exported from any part of the statistical
territories in the GCC countries, which are exported outside the GCC countries, including
free zones and customs warehouses.
The value of the total exports is calculated based on free on board (f.0.b.) valuation. It
includes the value of goods, and all expenses till it reaches the board of the carrier or
customs transit point.
Total Imports of Goods:

Refers to all goods imported to the statistical territory of the GCC countries to meed the
local needs, which subjected to all customs procedures enforced in the customs release of
imported goods whether they are subjected to customs duties or exempted, these imports
are divided into:

(a). Imports of foreign goods (including compensatory products after external processing
that changes its origin from domestic to foreign) which is imported to the GCC countries
through the free circulation area, the internal processing areas, the free industrial zones,
the customs warehouses or the free trade zones.

(b). Domestic goods that are re-imported into the free trade area, internal processing
areas, free industrial zones, customs warehouses or free circulation area.

The value of commodity imports is calculated based on a (C.I.F). It includes the value of
goods in the place of production plus cost of freight and insurance fees, until the time of
arrival at the customs center of the importing country.

The Volume of Trade Exchange:
Is the total value of total exports and total commodity imports.

Trade Balance:

Is the difference between the total value of exported and imported goods . when the
value of exports is higher it is referred to as surplus in the trade balance, whereas when the
value of imports is higher, it is referred to as deficit in the trade balance.

Concepts and Definitions

e ludl Glyalall gJloal
Liitio)l dyidng & (oo ygleill pudao Jga wlpaln sng d gl gl alalall J(
a2y logiio iy gl daygeill alaiioll s (5.8 Loy) yudaoll Jgs e)bs gl 6)3mollg
Lot uudaoll Jgad gibaall o lal oo cia 5l (o (dao o] il (oo g dalall ol
ol alslall 03 m i ditg A1 & poadliCile sgilitolly 8~ )l laliollells g

) ol e didagll dasludl alpslall -

aunoill alpslall -
bl o dall o ¢jn Gl oo Lopani aley gl duinll &lal gog yanil ale] (u
Wleagiuollg o)l g-blioll dda g8 Loy yudaoll Jga )la gl 6)3 aollg yudaoll Jga
" LWEYPEN|

Loy 63Layl 4018 (oariig (wg-0) yulul e @yl halall g Jlon] 4048 wwnig
9Ap02ljg el j 410 glaldlil ol o] Ladgng gin W ylnoll 4 8l4 Loyd

el alaylgdl gJloal
widly ilaoll slalinlayhet pudaol Joad golasyl ool 16 ylgl &l s g
ol G B e e s ot el e s e S fonl il eljall 4614 Lo Lc gpai
ol Cilylg Nl o3 m o wdiig slosoll ol i& ol og uyl)d 2AlA cuils
sl gaylall jmaill P ) o oo (LS M 69 Loy il &l oo wlylg Il (0
Jola il aslnio j e Hleill yudao Jgs gl 63lg g (srinl sl gdao o Lol o j 4=
gl @14y on]l Wleagiuiodl yAlol gl 6p al duclinl - nliol gf s JAll jumail y4lol gl j Al
C sallaghill gl
Al ol alol gf jadl Jgla il @ dinio gl Ll wl slsy ol dudao)l eloud! (u
" Syl &gl galioll of dudpontl vile sgiiuioll (y4lol of )l dyclinll G nliollg
lmali] o 508 &5lal 4048 (o (W) yubul s le el Glylg I 4018 Lowaig
S39i ol dlgall WA ronl japoll gl Jgngll ddand guin (yoolidlg (aidl jgal Loyl blvao

wg)laddl Jabddl oan
Ayl wlylgll @JL03|9 Glalall @JL03| G049 9000 gm

1g) Ll Yljaoll

o SRR 6o o e < [ 1 3 gt S AN 1 S 011 S e gl
e Wl ol YLy sl wlylgldord (g A Loaice Lol wgylaill ylickoll g8 Lasla dlia ol JLay
)l Ylitoll 5.9

©02019.8_y=ll a sl Jgat ol el puao Jgad guilasll ulinll

)}
—
o
o~

»

o
=
<
©
=
e

2]
2
©
=
*
»
3
=
s
o
>
o
(S
IS
o
>
o
O
<
o
2
©
o
3
Q
o
o

O

5=

>
©




©02019.6 =)l a Al JgaJ gl yudao JgaJ Gilaall uliall

(o))
—
o
o~
”
E
=
<
S
°
=
o
=
©
I
o
A
1
=
5
e
=)
o
o
S
c
3
O
(©)
c
o
=
©
=
[
Q.
o
[e}
(®)
=
3
G

ulalla nollg pualaoll

Concepts and Definitions

National Accounts Statistics:

Gross Domestic Product:

GDP is the sum of gross value added of all resident institutional producer units , plus any
taxes minus any subsidies on products not including the value of their outputs. The term
value added relates to institutional units or sector in a territory engaged in a production,
whereas the term GDP refers to all resident institutional producer units in the country and
value added of any resident institutional producer unit.

GDP is calculated by expenditure approach as the sum of final consumption at purchasers'
prices including, exports of goods and services at FOB value less/minus the sum of imports
at FOB prices (final consumption expenditure plus capital formation and net exports of
goods and services).

GDP Per Capita:
GDP per capita is division of GDP by population in the mid-year.

Inflation Rate Based on Consumer Prices:

General Inflation:

It is a statistical method used to measure changes in the price of goods and services
between two periods , in addition it calculates price levels of certain goods and services
consumed by different segments of society during their daily lives in a specific reference
period (current period) compared with another period referred to as the base period.
Inflation rate indicates the change in the indices resulting from the increase or decrease in
the prices of goods and services.
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GCC Countries in Numbers

GCC Key Indicators w9l yudao) sl wliddoll

é @ Llocation: Southwest Asia Liwl 8)l8 Wt wgia : &dgoll @
g ® Region Group: Middle East and North Africa Ly p9i Jloabrg gl §puisdl ;ouldll dcgono @
%: ® Income group: High-income &ijoll Jaall wla Jaalldcgono @
i ® Resource classification: With Rich Natural Resources i)l dgzbll )lgoll Wla ylgoll 0yini @

3 ® Human Development Index (HDI): Very High 132 &y il doiddl Grin @

:

3 Astronomical location walell ggoll
;?ll ® | ocated between latitudes 15 and 35 degree north of equator.Between the -ﬁ'@wu'l??d@ ‘1—“-)4 35 @l "ff.ap 142 uﬂ}ﬁ@hauu

g ® |ongitudes of 35 degrees and 60 degrees east of Greenwich. U”:T:;iﬁjilioqjjgfjgﬁﬁam@:;::

] ® Some of GCC countries cross the tropic of cancer.

Geographic Location G922l &dg.0]1
® The GCC countries are located at the east side of the Arab World. gl plagd Wb.}é}dﬂlﬁn;@gugl&ﬂlw@dgaéﬁj
_ , _ Ll )18 iy wgin g9 ygleil yulao Jga &85
® The GCCis located in southwest Asia. A
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® Overlooking some water bodies, waterways, seas and bays.
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28.7 29.0 1.6 23.8 57.4 24 2019
29.5 20.5 1.7 932 56.0 24 2018
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| UAE data is obtained from International Labour Organization and Military Personnel data for Oman & Kuwait is not included
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Map 1: Geographic Location of GCC Countries Among the World Continents
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Map 2: Geographic Location of GCC Countries Among the Arab Countries
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Map 4: GCC Countries in Numbers
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Map 5: United Arab Emirates Administrative Boundaries by Emirate
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Map 9: State of Qatar Administrative Boundaries by Municipality
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Map 11: Population by Gender in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 12:Population Distribution by Wide Age Groups in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 13:Crude Birth Rate Per 1,000 Population in GCC Countries, 2014 and 2018
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Map 14:Crude Death Rate Per 1,000 Population in GCC Countries, 2014 and 2018
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Map 15:Natural Increase Rate Per 1,000 Population in GCC Countries, 2014 and 2018

13.8

Ulsul (3o 1,000 J&J =
Per 1,000 Population
A asiudn]l 6aLIl Jaso galldga
d9 R T 02 }J d State of Kuwait
02018 gl yudao
Natural Increase Rate 13.8

in GCC Countries, 2018

g
E
]
i
g

. . 93 10.7
Kingdom of Bahrain
.
15.4 165 State of Qatar
92 10.6
aageull dypell d Alooll 6ol sl wljloll dga
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates 175 188
2
o
o~
g Map Legend  dhypall aligo J ol @ i
— Natural Increase Rate  d&usiunllsabjl Jaso N N
8 Per 1,000 Population  léwl o wall J4J ultanate of Oman
Z 24
s
K
i
E] 2018 +e+ 12 e 2014
3
=
C
>
S 0
c
o
©
(o]
Q
o
o
(&}
5
G
0 175 700
Km
apell audall Jgal Hgleil yudao Jga duidagll aslasll jAloll hslallg wbbudl jano aumbudlgaylallaganllleajodinjallos o jyieil
il i elailly Ggaull smeol ArcGIS (2013) aolin uard (o llell Jga hiliag wlilug b 88 & yilaall yal ¢l 61 20 gog & ylgallg

Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,

This Map Shall not Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes




020199 02014 guole 98 (yglszidl padao Jga 58 4ial8 din 15 Gl (o 1,000 JAJ ol algidl Jaso 16 dayys
Map 16: General Marriage Rate Per 1,000 Population 15 Years and Above in GCC Countries, 2014 and 2018
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Map 18: Total Population of Working Age 15 Years and above by Gender in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 19: Total of Employed 15 Years and above by Nationality in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 20: Total of Employed 15 Years and above by Work Sector in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 21: Percentage Distribution (%) of Employed Citizens 15 Years and above in GCC Countries, by Educational Level, 2019
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Map 22: Percentage Distribution (%) of Employed Non-Citizens 15 Years and above in GCC Countries, by Educational Level, 2019
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Map 23:Early Childhood Education Students in GCC Countries in 2014/2015 and 2018/20191
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Map 24: School Education Students in GCC Countries in 2014/2015 and 2018/2019
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Map 25: Hospitals in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 26:Hospitals Beds in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 27:Physicians Rate Per 10,000 Population in GCC Countries in 2014 and 2018
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Map 28: Nurses Rate Per 10,000 Population in GCC Countries in 2014 and 2018
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Map 29: The Percentage (%) of Crude Oil and Natural Gas Liquids produced by Country from the GCC Countries Total Production, 2018
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Map 30: Percentage (%) of Marketed Natural Gas from the GCC Countries Total Production, 2018

,,,,,,, %4.0
ougalla Jga ’
State of Kuwait %96.0
,,,,,, %4.0
%96.0
U—audl & _4Aloo e %43.0
Kingdom of Bahrain '
Bak 155
State of Qatar
%0 %70 o %11.0

Map Legend dhypallaligs

&b Ll (%) i el @Liil (%) &

w9l yulao Jga Gguoll gl
The Percentage (%) of Other Percentage (%) of Marketed
GCC Countries Production Natural Gas
0 175 700
Km

aypell aulall Jgal yoleill pulao Jga ayibngll ayilaall jaloll daslallg bl jrno

ayrgoulld el a4l .

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

6anioll duyyell wljloll dlga '

United Arab Emirates

. L )
Sultanate of Oman

aunbudlgaglall sganl)leajodlnyyallod o puisil

b 88 & yilaall pal ¢l 61 20 gmg & ygallg

This Map Shall not Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

il l st plaillg gl ameo) ArcGIS (2013) aolins Loyl (o il Jga lndliag wililug

Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

1
j
_i,
]
i
?i

2019

Gulf Cooperation Council countries statistical Atlas ,




- 02018 udaoll Jga alil sllon] oo (%) laiuuig ygleil yudao Jga 38 (g (5814 o (o) Gguwoll il jlellg geda Ll Jlguwg plall o il L] dy o4 :31 élnyys —
Map 31: Production of Crude Oil, Natural Gas Liquids and Marketed Natural Gas (Tones of Oil Equivalent) in the GCC Countries and their Percentage (%) from total GCC Production ,7)18
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Map 32: Total Electricity Production and Consumption in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 33: The Percentage Distribution (%) of Total Freshwater Available to use by Water Sources in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 34: The Percentage (%) of Freshwater Consumption by Households from Total Water Produced by Water Supplies in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 35: The Percentage (%) of Reused Water from the Violume of Treated Wastewater in GCC Countries, 2018
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———— Map 36:GCC Countries Trade Exchange Volume with the World, 2019
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Map 37: Percentage Contribution (%) of Member States in Total Merchandise Exports and Imports in the GCC, 2019 !
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Map 38: Percentage Distribution (%) of Total Merchandise Exports in GCC Countries, 2019"
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Map 39: Total Merchandise Imports in GCC Countries, 2014 and 2019°
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Map 40:Total Value of Intra-Merchandise Exports in GCC countries,2014 and 2019
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Map 41:Gross Domestic Product (GDP) at Current Prices in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 42:Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Growth Rate at Current Prices (%) in GCC Countries, 2015 and 2019"
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Map 43: Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Per Capita in GCC Countries, 2015 and 2019

( @j._;}.oi)ﬂgg wli)
(Thousand USD) 28'7
Gl 5l o ol as e e 305 288
02019 (yol=ll yudaol gllonl State of Kuwait .
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) Per
Capita for GCC,2019

g
E
]
i
g

66.3
Uyl & 4loo 6238
Kingdom of Bahrain
e 8
State of Qatar
445 393
Wagzulliyellasloo) 23:2 211 danioll ayyell alloll dlga

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia . United Arab Emirates

Map Legend  dhypall aliao Ob—ocd _inlw 165 16.5

Gross Domestic Product o yolluni Sultanate of Oman
(GDP) Per Capita $loall pdaoll a3l
(Thousand USD) (550l g alh
100
2019 weeeeenn 50|  boooooooo 2015
0

Gulf Cooperation Council countries statistical Atlas, 2019

0 175 700
Km
apell audall Jgal Hgleil yudao Jga duidagll aslasll jAloll hslallg wbbudl jano aumbudlgaylallaganllleajodinjallos o jyieil
il bl plaillg igall am=o) ArcGIS (2013) @0l uasd o edlell Jga ladliag wlibug 688 & yilaall Al el s <0 Gg dlgallg

Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,

This Map Shall not Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes




soludl Jaoll

Inflation Rate Based on Consumer Prices




- 102019 g 02015 gole gl yulaoJgr 99(%) paa il £0:44 dn A
Map 44: Inflation Rates (%) in GCC Countries,2015 and 2019
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Map 45: Total Number of Inbound Tourists (Arrivals) to GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 46: Total Number of Hotel Establishments in GCC Countries, 2019
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Map 47: Total Number of Rooms in Hotel Establishments in GCC Countries,2019
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Map 48: Number of Fixed Telephone Lines in GCC Countries, 2018
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Map 49: Number of Mobile Subscriptions in GCC Countries, 2015 and 2018
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Map 50: Number of Traffic Accidents in GCC Countries, 2015 and 2018
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Map 51: Number of Confirmed Cases by COVID-19 Worldwide, up to October 2020
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Map 52: Number of Confirmed Cases by Covid-19 in the GCC, up to October 2020

e galla Jga

State of Kuwait %92.5

Kingdom of Bahrain

. L
State of Qatar

1
j
_i,
]
i
?i

Map Legend  diyyllalias psgmunll syl 8 ALool aaioll sl Shlall g
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia United Arab Emirates %89.2 %99 o
Total Casess bl gllos] =
(Person) (Laab) ~N

Sultanate of Oman

6l9g)l wlla
Total Deaths

clodul wlla
Total Recovered

aln il allall
Total Active Cases

Gulf Cooperation Council countries statistical Atlas ,

0 175

700
Km

ayyell adall Jgal Goleill pudas Jga dribngll ayilaall jaloll dadlallg alibudl jano
@il il elaillg gl ansol ArcGIS (2013) aolin uad (o pdlsll Jga lndliag clilug

Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC’s) in the GCC Countries,
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

aunbudlgaglall sganl)leajodlnyyallod o puisil
88 & yilanll palel) 51 20 gog @ ygallg
This Map Shell not Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

e




- 02020 ngﬁ‘l@b‘uglszﬂluu_l;_odgg@g Gl /aladlholl wawa 19- 34994 yugpads 834§l wlladl aace:53 dnyya

-
Map 53: Number of Confirmed Cases of COVID-19 in the GCC, by Region Level, up to October 2020

aloxiul 3gantldélnio

Al Dhahirah Governorate

Northern Borders Region ol @Aadlao
. Al Jahra Governorate
_ e foolsll Uadlao
% _ oradllddinio Al Asema Governorate
3 WgaJlddhhio Al Qaseem Region : .
2 Al Jawf Region e @Jga dladlao
j o : Hawalli Governorate
LS SopttRly g L Y % R
% Tabuk Region T U Y e U dyilgpall aadlao
i . Al Farawaneya Governorate
= Jila dalaio : T el Gyliog g roall @ladlao
j Hail Region : i Al Ahmadi & Mubarak Al Kabeer
3 Governorate
1 oaiuuo dAglao
3 Gyl dadlao Musandam Governorate
j; Buraymi Governorate
j 8)gioll@dirolladhnio &bl ugin @Adlao
j; Al Madinah Al Munawwarah Regi symlalldaglao ™ Al Batinah South
]

bl édhio Governorate ainlJl Jlou @lAblao
Ar Riyad Region - i Al Batinah North
............... Governorate

@0jA o)l G40 ABINID  wrereeeesssnent S —— oo dadlao
o Makkah Al Mukarramah Region '-.. Muscat Governorate
< 8,00l Jloal @Adlao
3 Map Legend  dhyyallaliso ."'ATSharqiyah North
< Confirm Cases Baiall il Governorate
E (Person) (P=ENtD)
g - LRIy aallashio .98 o ady gl ugin @adlho
.g - 17,001- 50,000 Al Bahah Region Al Shargiyah South
E . Governorate
3 6,501- 17,000 jue @6l o 1 . o
S Aseer Region """ b i -' : aalyl aadlao
5 3,501- 6,500 Al Dakhiliyah

o.
S e— . (e Governorate
S 90- 3,500 V. 300900 AR (e
] lgbh.oJlgfuLbBb.oU/ubl..H}Sg_uU Jazan Region 5 ’ GlowglldAaglao
§ No avaliable data/ for region level 48,01 @6ln o)l g The Wusta Governorate
o Eastern Region
] :
Najran Region
0 175 350 700 Jlob dadlao
Km Dhofar Governorate
il alall Jgad gl udao g dnidag)l aslasl jlollaslyally Ul jano aubullgdylall sganlleagodayallosa izl
il il elaidlg igaull anwo) ArcGIS (2013) aoliy uasd o il Jga hiliag wlilig b 88 & y5laall pal ¢l 61 20 gog & ilgallg

Sources of Data and Maps: The National Statistical Centers (NSC's) in the GCC Countries,

This Map Shell not Deem as Reference for Administrative, Political and
and the World Countries Map from Esri’s Data and Maps for ArcGIS (2013) DVD

International Boundaries, it's Drawn Only for Statistical purposes

79




GUbbudl jalao
Data Sources




- abibudlalno

Data Sources

4 il Lol jalno ajlaglladl o labibudlalao
Statistical Data Sources Geospatial Data Sources

claallg duumdliil) galaill 4ol
Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Center
I I United Arab Emirates | 6anioll éuyp=dl wlloll @ga

dgriallldoganllglogleoll dim
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | yuadldsleo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae

digpiallldoganllg tilogleoll diim
Informatics & eGovernment Authority ;
Kingdom of Bahrain | (uadléaaloeo :.“
http://www.iga.gov.bh il

clnalU dolell duall
'
||::, The General Authority for Statistics
)
" Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | @agsudléuy=ll dé4alooll

http://www.cdsi.gov.sa

1
Eu
gjz
]
i

Wlogleollg claald sidngll Aol
The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman | yloc &l

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

“ Il:. clnnlll dolell &yl

A LA The General Authority for Statistics b
e Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | dysgsudl @yl d4looll

http://www.cdsi.gov.sa

Wloglsollg clanll gidngll j4)0ll
b The National Center for Statistics and Information
Sultanate of Oman - yloc dilnlw

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

clasllg ksl las
Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | pnaddlga
http://www.gsa.gov.qa

cbaallg sl jlos

Planning and Statistics Authority
State of Qatar | pnaddlga
http://www.gsa.gov.qa

clanlld ayjayoll sl
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygalldalga

http://www.csb.gov.kw

Gulf Cooperation Council countries statistical Atlas, 2018

Lnalld ayj | olall
clanl %}é}oJ o)lal (&) dusul plaidlg Gigadl amso
Central Statistical Bureau y . A ) A
Economic and Social Research Institute (esri)

- N - .,
g aeler Kluaiig el oesrl http://www.arcgis.com/

http://www.csb.gov.kw

81




O .
Gila all yu kI
ugl= il yjuJ a0 JgaJ
GCC Statistical Atlas

2019



